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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

Located just to the west of the county courthouse, in the heart of Warrenton, the
0ld Fauquier County Jail consists of two parallel structures joined by a high stone
wall., The north structure is a two-story, brick building erected in 1808 as the
county jail and converted in 1822 to serve as the jailer's residence. The single-
pile building is set on a stone foundation and has walls laid in common bond with
parapet gable ends, The facade is three bays with three doors on the first floor
and three, six-over-six double-hung windows on the second. A window just to the
left of the center door was bricked up in a recent renovation as was a first-floor
window in the west end., The roof is covered with slate and has a box cornice and
two interiox end chimneys. On the east end is a two-story, single-bay 1824 addi-
tion containing a kitchen bn the first floor,

The interior of the brick building has a center passage containing a very simple
stair. A simple Greek Revival mantel is in the first-floor east room. Recent
renovations in the west room and the two second-floor rooms have exposed heavy
plank ceilings installed originally to secure the former cells against escape.
In the jambs of the second-floor windows can be seen the sockets of the bars that
originally were in the windows., The kitchen retainsg its large cooking fireplace,.

The area between the two buildings is approximately fifteen feet deep and has door-
ways at either end secured by heavy batten doors and iron grills. The 1822 jail,
the south structure, has approximately the same dimensions as the brick building
but is set on a slightly lower grade. It too has a slate roof and parapet gable
~ends, but its walls are laid in coursed rubble fieldstone, The ceilings and walls
- of the building's four cell rooms were originally lined (in double thickness) with
- heavy planks, but only the first-floor west room retains its original appearance.
The second floor is reached by a modern metal stair and the second-floor east room
now contains a modern metal cellblock of three ecells. The windows throughout are
secured with irom grills. Behind the building is a jailyard surrounded by a stone
‘wall almost as high as the eaves of the building.

The whole complex stands in generally good condition, ' (Ceértain moderaizations and

modifications have taken place since the buildings came under the custodianship of

the Fauquier Historiecal Society so that they can better function as a museum. All
- features previously menticoned are being retained, however. '
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Warrenton's 0ld Fauquier County Jail survives as one of the state's most complete

and interesting examples of early penal architecture. Included in the complex is
the 1808 jail, converted in 1822 to the jailer's residence, and the 1822 stone jail
with its walled jailyard. Located adjacent to the county courthouse, the pic-
turesque grouping provides an excellent picture of conditions suffered by inmates
of such county facilities over the past century and a half. While some moderniza-
tion has taken place, sufficient early fabric remains to illustrate how early nine-
teenth-century jails were constructed and equipped.

Earlier jails in Warrenton served the county during the latter half of the eighteenth
century and the first years of the following century. When the courthouse of 1791
was erected (on the site of the present courthouse), the jail of 1779 was repaired
and outfitted with new stocks, a whipping post, and pillory. Despite the repairs,
this structure proved to be inadequate within several years, so a new jail was
ordered; it was to be built just to the west of the courthouse. The new structure
was finished by Qctober 24, 1808 when the following entry was recorded in the County
. Minute Book: '"The Commissioners appointed by the Court to superintend the building
of the jail reported to the Court that they have received the jail in ample order
and that the keys are delivered to the Court and by the Gourt delivered to the
sheriff."” '

The jail proved adequate for the county's needs until 1821, when a commission was
appointed by the court to prepare plans for a new prison and to remodel the old
structure. Plans, specifications,_and an estimate of $8000 were prepared by
William Pattie, Sr. and Banj. / sic/ V. Larkin. No work was undertaken on the
project until October 22, 1822 when the commissioners contracted with John Kemper
to convert the old jail into a jailer's residence, to build a comnecting stone jail
with an enclosed area between the buildings, and to put up a wall around the yard
behind the new jail. Two years later Kemper erected a two-story addition on the
east end of the 1808 building, the lower story containing a kitchen for the jailer,

The complex continued to serve the county for nearly 150 years. Although a modern
metal cellblock had been placed in the stone structure, it was apparent by the

1960s that a larger, more up-to-date facility was required. With the completion cf
the latest jail in 1964, the former structure was threatened with demolition; thus

a group of interested citizens organized an effort to preserve the familiar old
landmark. The group formed as the Fauquier Historical Society with the goal of
saving and restoring the jail as a museum of county history. In 1975 the county
Board of Supervisors granted the society full responsibility for maintaining the
structure and operating the museum. The complex has undergone renovation since that
time and plans are underway to upgrade the interior for exhibition purposes.

CCL & MTP
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Warrenton, Va, 1966{PR1971)
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